## DGET -12/1/2014-TC

Government of India Ministry of Labour and Employment Director General of Employment & Training

> Shram Shakti Bhawan, Rafi Marg, New Delhi, Dated 11th August, 2014

То

All the members of Sub-Committee of NCVT dealing with affiliation (as per list enclosed)

Subject: Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee of NCVT dealing with affiliation of Govt. /Pvt. ITI held on 31<sup>st</sup> July, 2014 at DGE&T (HQ), New Delhi.

Sir

Please find enclosed Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee of NCVT dealing with affiliation held on  $31^{st}$  July, 2014 at DGE&T (HQ), New Delhi for reference and record please.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt.

Yours faithfully,

(Deepankar Mallick) Director of Training

# Copy for information and necessary action please:-

- (1) All States Directors/UT Administrators dealing with Craftsmen Training Scheme.
- (2) All the Field Offices under the Training Directorate.
- (3) National Accreditation Board for Education and Training (NABET), Quality Council of India Institution of Engineers Building, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110 002.

(Sushil-Kumar) Deputy Director of Training

#### **MINUTES**

# MEETING OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE OF NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR VOCATIONAL TRAINING (NCVT) DEALING WITH AFFILIATION HELD ON31<sup>st</sup>July, 2014 AT 11.00 A.M. IN MAIN COMMITTEE ROOM OF MINISTRY OF LABOUR & EMPLOYMENT, SHRAM SHAKTI BHAWAN, NEW DELHI.

Meeting of the Sub-Committee of NCVT dealing with affiliation was held on 31<sup>st</sup>July, 2014 at 11.00 A.M. under the chairmanship of **Shri Alok Kumar, Director General/Joint Secretary.** The list of members present in the meeting is at Annex 'A'.

At the outset, Director General, extended warm welcome to the members and advised Director of Training to proceed the meeting.

The Sub-Committee noted the phenomenal increase in numbers of units of trade Electrician across the country and especially in the State of Rajasthan. DG/JS tried to find out the reasons of demand of only two trades (Electrician & Fitter). Major reasons come out are as:

- Investment for the trade Electrician is lowest and General machinery is common for four units and may be extended to six units by including third shifts.
- There are some schemes like Rajiv Gandhi Electrification etc. mandated for Electrification of rural parts of the country.
- There are ample opportunities in the Government sectors like Rajasthan Electricity board (Now limited companies) as well as scope of self-employment with low investment.

In this regard, DG/JS desired to convene a meeting with Principal Secretary of Rajasthan to discuss the issue and find out feasible solution to rationalize the number of the units for particular trade in the district as well as State following the recommendation of Working Group which entails a review of capacities of various trades in each district.

## Item No. 1: Confirmation of minutes of the meeting held on 02.07.2014.

DG/JS reviewed theminutes of the last meeting held on 2<sup>nd</sup> July, 2014 and advised to ensure uploading of show cause notices & details of de-affiliation on re-structured web site of DGE&T.Sub-Committee confirmed the minutes.

Page 1 of 4

Item No. 2: Proposal for consideration of used machines in working condition.

Issue of provision of inclusion of used machines was discussed at length with all its pros & cons. Members expressed apprehensions of misuse of the proposed provision. Shri A.K. Jain Principal Advisor, QCI highlighted uphill task of accreditation in terms of judgement of working of old machines as new machine with improper maintenance may have worn out and vice versa.

The Sub-Committee did not accept the proposal and decided to continue existing system.

**Item no.3**: Removal of additional norms framed by State Government(s)

Regarding additional norm framed by State of Rajasthan to deposit Performance Bank Guarantee @ Rs. 50,000/- per unit for affiliated trades from NCVT as a mandatory, the Subcommittee deliberated the issue and decided to advise states not to frame any additional norms without prior permission of NCVT/DGE&Tfor trades/units affiliated with NCVT and State of Rajasthan be advised to discontinue this exercise.

Item No 4. : Relaxation for maximum one year to purchase CNC machine for shifting of institute from one location to another, in respect of Acharya Private ITI, Bangalore.

The matter of relaxation of one year to purchase CNC machine in respect of Acharya Pvt. ITI, Bangalore-29 being shifted to new location was considered by the Sub-Committee and it was highlighted that it would be un-reasonable to do this provision for a particular trade for a Machine and may invite unexpected complication and imbalances.

Sub-Committee decided not to grant relaxation of any time period and advise institute to procure CNC machine at the earliest to get trade Turner accredited by QCI for further grant of affiliation.

**Item No 5**. : Consideration of recommendations in respect of inspection reports/Clarification received from States/UTs. and QCI.

Affiliation inspection reports/Clarification received from various States/UTs and QCI were put up for consideration of Sub-Committee of NCVT dealing with affiliation.

Sub-Committee discussed total of 432 of accreditation of ITIs, CoEs & IToTs and accorded approval to the cases conforming to NCVT norms.

Page 2 of 4

Proposals recommended		416
Clarifications sought	-	02(from the state of Chhattisgarh)
New Institutes	-	307 (04 Govt. + 303 Pvt.)
CoE Proposals recommended	-	05
De-affiliation cases	-	02(opted by institutes)
Name change	-	02
IToT cases	-	05 (03 approved & 02 rejected)

## **IToTs** approved:

- i. Bagar Institute for Training of Trainers, Rajasthan
- ii. Jain Institute for Training of Trainers, Punjab
- iii. Khattu Ji institute for Training of Trainers, Punjab

## IToTs rejected:

- iv. Sarawati Institute for Training of Trainers, Punjab
- v. Maharaja Aggarsain Institute for Training of Trainers, Punjab

## **Additional Items:**

**a**. Representative of State Bihar, Sh. Sanjay Kumar, Assistant Director brought to the notice that third shift is not being implemented in the State of Bihar while it is working in other States and a mass, working in day time in industry is being benefited. In this context, Chairman advised to correspond with State of Bihar &other, if any to allow implementation of third shift similar to other States.

**b**. Two cases (App002051 Agrasen Private ITI, Mahendergarh, Dist. Korea & App002279 Shri Agrasen Private ITI, Bhilai, Dist. Durg) pertaining to Chhattisgarh kept in abeyance, State has to furnish clarification.

**c**. During the meeting, it was noticed that 3 cases (1 each for Chandigarh, Maharashtra & Gujarat) could not be included in the list of proposals in spite of their recommendation on respective files as approved. DG/JS advised to include these 3 cases. Sub-Committee approved these cases.

d. Sh A.K.Jain, QCI apprised that nearly 600 affiliation proposals are in pipeline for accreditation and likely to submitted in phased manner. In this context, next date of meeting has been scheduled on **25.08.2014**.

### The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the chair.

Page 3 of 4

Members who attended the meeting of Sub-Committee of NCVT held 31<sup>st</sup> July, 2014 at 11.00 a.m. in Main Committee Room, 1<sup>st</sup> floor. 'C' Wing at Ministry of Labour& Employment, Shram Shakti Bhawan, New Delhi.

SI.N o	Name	Designation	Address	Phone. No/Email				
1.	Sh. Alok Kumar	Director General /Joint Secretary	DGE&T New Delhi	011-23710448				
2.	Sh. R.L. Singh	Dy. Director General (T)/ Member Secretary	DGE&T New Delhi	011-23710485				
3.	Sh. D. Mallick	Director of Training	DGE&T New Delhi	011-23715137				
4.	Sh. A.K.Jain	Principal Advisor, QCI	Bahadur Shah JafarMarg, New Delhi	Akjain.nabt@qcin.org				
5	Sh. S.C. Sharma	Joint Director	DGE&T New Delhi	011-23353575				
6	Sh. V.K. Shukla	Joint Director	DGE&T New Delhi					
7	Sh. Rahul Deo,	Addl. Director	DET, U.P.	Info.dte@gmail.com				
8	Sh. Sanjay Kumar,	Assistant Director of Training	DET, Bihar					
9	Sh. Rajan Dogra	Principal	Director of Technical Education Sec-12, Chandigarh(UT)					
10	Sh. Amrit Pal Singh	Dy. Director of Training	DGE&T New Delhi	011-23353575				
11	Sh. Sushil Agarwal	Dy. Director of Training	DGE&T, New Delhi	011-23353575				
12	Sh. SaurabhArora	QCI	QCI	· ···				
13	Sh. J.T. Chacko	QCI	QCI					
14	Sh. Sohan Lal Gupta,	Representative	All India Secretary, Bharatiya Mazdoor Sangh,					
15	Ms. SushamaRana	Assistant Director of Training	DGE&T, New Delhi	011-23353575				
16	Sh. S.K. Dhiman	Training Officer	DGE&T, New Delhi	011-23353575				
17	Sh. Anil Kumar	Training Officer	ATI, Ludhiana	·				
18	Sh. B. Appa Rao	V.I	M.I.T.I. Jodhpur					
19	Sh. Jagdish Chand	Junior Technical Assistant	DGE&T New Delhi	011-23353575				
20	Sh. Praveen Kumar	Junior Technical Assistant	DGE&T New Delhi	09034903990				
21	Sh. Sudhir Kumar	LDC	MITI, Haldwani					

Page 4 of 4

4
5
2
July, 20
Ju
Ś
ň
Ľ
5
S
Ö
Committee of NCVT on 31 <sup>st</sup>
Ħ
Ē
Ξ
ō
Q
qn
ิง
of
e meeting of Sub-(
1
ē
ne
с Ф
Ě
red in the
e e
e
id
ns
0
ບ ຜ
ě
â
U U
of
2
Jai
E
LIL
ร

Remarks										Two cases – Name Changed				One case de-affiliated	One case de-affiliated					
Clarification				02		1		-		<b>F</b>	1		1	<b>)</b>	1		•			2
New Institutes	01	20		08	04	10	02	02	02	01	15	п		02	184	01	05	33	02	303
New In	3 5 1	1	8	1	1	01	02	01	1	1	8	1		1	3	1	1	1	1	4
Rejected		1	!	1	1	1		1		1		1		1	1	1	1	1	!	
Reje	3 5 7	1	8 9 9	1	}	1		1			8	1		-	1	1	1	1	1	
Recommended for affiliation	01	28	01	07	05	17	10	03	02	<b></b>	26	16	04	<b>10</b>	236	<b>D</b>	05	40	05	416
es Dut	01	28	0	60	05	15	05	8	02	02	26	16	02	08	233	01	05	40	05	405
No. of Cases		1	01	1		02	05	01		02		1	02	1	04	1	1	1	1	17
Total N	01	28	01	60	05	17	10	03	02	04	26	16	04	08	237	01	05	40	05	422
Name of State	Andhra Pradesh	Bihar	Chandigarh	Chhattisgarh	Gujarat	Haryana	Himachal Pradesh	Jharkhand	Karnataka	Kerala	Madhya Pradesh	Maharashtra	Orissa	Punjab	Rajasthan	Tamil Nadu	Uttrakhand	Uttar Pradesh	West Bengal	Total
S. No.	त्न	2	æ	4	ъ	ė	7	ø	ດ	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	

COE cases – 05 ITOT cases - 05